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GREEN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
2015 GrorJ Avenue c Des Moines. ' rwa 50312 U.S.A.
Telephone (515) 244 7251 a Tel6< 478 4630 Cable GREENCO

O
January 13, 1981 REPLY TO: Green Construction Co.

P. U. Box 78
Shady Spring, WV 25918

-

7United States Nuclear Regulatory Commitsion ,;
Regior ll
;J1 Marlecta screet N.W., Suite 3100

'
At3anta, GA 30303

=

A ;"IS : Mr. J. Philip Stohr, Chief
_

Fuel Facility and Materials Safety Branch
.

.

RL: Byproduct Material License 47-19164-01
RII:n 9

Dear Sir:

It has wme to our attention that some confusion hc! crisen
out of our ' spens a to your R. A. Brown's inspection on October
16, 1980 at.d your letter of November lt, 1980.

To correct the intractica of Condition. 12, of our license,
se sent a rec.uent for u amendment :o our license to your Wash-

ington, D.C. offico on Octobe 27, 1980.

.

This request was reviewed by Mr. Michel E. langler who on

Nevember 20, 1980, asked us for furthe- in fo rmati " .1 for the amend-

ment.

On Decenbei 4 198C, we responded to Mr. Wangler's letter with
a chango in our reques'. for amend .ient wh.i ch should satis fy the con-
ditions he L.licated.

We regret t' tat you have not been informed of these corrective.

steps we have taken and hope this letter will suffice to bring you
up to date.

We intend to avoid any further noncompliance in the future by
auending our license immediately should our designated Radiation
Protection Of ficer leave ot.r enployment. We, also, plan to send
other of our employees to an applicable device-msnufacturers train-
ing program so that they also may be qualified as authorized individual
users of our guage and may have their names added to our license,
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We expect to achieve full compliance with our license as soon
as our December 4, 1980 request for amendment is accepted.

We are enclosing one copy of each of the letters indicated above
for your information.

Should you have any further questions or comments on this matter,
feel free to contact us.

Sincerely, ,
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Willi m 1. Babco :k
Froject Mnnager
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XC: Doyle Weigner
Carmine Squatriglia
File
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